Request for Proposal for Long Term Care Insurance

Attachment G-5 (WORD): Questionnaire 

Representations made by the Offeror in this proposal become contractual obligations that must be met during the contract term.

Instructions:  Please provide a response to each of the following questions. If a drop down list is available, please select a response from that list.  If a response attachment is required, the attachment can be provided in either MS Word, MS Excel or Adobe pdf format unless specified otherwise.
	Question
	Response

	I.   ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

	Q-1
	a) Describe the Offeror's experience in providing Long Term Care Insurance?
	     

	 
	b) Please describe your experience with Maryland based clients.
	     

	Q-2
	Please provide a brief history of the organization, its growth on a national level, and its ownership structure.
	     

	Q-3
	a) How many years has the Offeror administered Long Term Care Insurance? 
	     

	 
	b) How many years has the Offeror administered Long Term Care Insurance to Maryland based clients?
	     

	Q-4
	a) Will your organization be involved in any acquisitions or mergers within the next 12 months?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If yes, please describe.
	     

	 
	b) Has your organization been involved in any recent acquisitions or mergers?
	

	 
	· Within the last year?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	· 1-2 years ago?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	· 2-5 years ago?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	· None in the last five years
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If yes, please describe.
	     

	Q-5
	Confirm that your organization has the following insurance coverages.
	

	 
	a) Worker's Compensation
	Please submit a copy of your certificate(s) of insurance indicating coverage limits as described in section 3.4.3.2 of the RFP.  Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Insurance Certificate - Workers' Compensation".

	 
	b) Errors & Omissions
	Please submit a copy of your certificate(s) of insurance indicating coverage limits as described in section 3.4.3.2 of the RFP.  Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Insurance Certificate – Errors & Omissions Insurance".

	 
	c) Commercial General Liability
	Please submit a copy of your certificate(s) of insurance indicating coverage limits as described in section 3.4.3.2 of the RFP.  Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Insurance Certificate - Commercial General Liability".

	Q-6
	Please attach a copy of the company’s two most recent annual reports.  
	Please label as "Response Attachment G-5: Annual Reports".

	Q-7
	a) Please provide a copy of the last two (2) year end audited financial statements or best available equivalent report and an analysis of those financial statements/reports (independently audited preferred).
	Please label as "Response Attachment G-5: Financial Statements". 

Note that the requested financial information must be for the entity proposing to provide services under this contract and not for any prospective owners or parent companies not directly involved in the provision of services.

	 
	b) Abbreviated profit and loss statements and abbreviated balance sheets for the last two (2) years.  
	

	Q-8
	Provide a copy of your most recent financial ratings and complete the following table.
	Please label as "Response Attachment G-5: Financial Ratings".

	 
	A.M. Best
	 

	 
	· Current Financial Rating
	      

	 
	· Date of Rating
	      

	 
	· Prior Financial Rating
	      

	 
	· Date of rating
	      

	 
	Standard & Poor's
	 

	 
	· Current Financial Rating
	      

	 
	· Date of Rating
	      

	 
	· Prior Financial Rating
	      

	 
	· Date of rating
	      

	 
	Fitch
	 

	 
	· Current Financial Rating
	      

	 
	· Date of Rating
	      

	 
	· Prior Financial Rating
	      

	 
	· Date of rating
	      

	 
	Weiss
	 

	 
	· Current Financial Rating
	      

	 
	· Date of Rating
	      

	 
	· Prior Financial Rating
	      

	 
	· Date of rating
	      

	 
	Moody's
	 

	 
	· Current Financial Rating
	      

	 
	· Date of Rating
	      

	 
	· Prior Financial Rating
	      

	 
	· Date of rating
	      

	Q-9
	Describe any litigation and/or government action taken, proposed or pending against your company or any entities of your company during the most recent five (5) years.  This information shall include notice whether the Offeror’s organization has had its registration and/or certification suspended or revoked in any jurisdiction within the last 5 years, along with an explanation.
	      

	Q-10
	Offerors shall submit with their proposals a narrative describing benefits that will accrue to the Maryland economy as a direct or indirect result of their performance of this contract. Proposals will be evaluated to assess the benefit to Maryland’s economy specifically offered. 
Proposals that identify specific benefits as being contractually enforceable commitments will be rated more favorably than proposals that do not identify specific benefits as contractual commitments, all other factors being equal. 

Offerors shall identify any performance guarantees that will be enforceable by the State if the full level of promised benefit is not achieved during the contract term.

As applicable, for the full duration of the contract, including any renewal period, or until the commitment is satisfied, the contractor shall provide to the procurement officer or other designated agency personnel reports of the actual attainment of each benefit listed in response to this section.  These benefit attainment reports shall be provided quarterly, unless elsewhere in these specifications a different reporting frequency is stated. 
Please note that in responding to this section, the following do not generally constitute economic benefits to be derived from this contract:    
1. generic statements that the State will benefit from the offeror's superior performance under the contract;
2. descriptions of the number of offeror employees located in Maryland other than those that will be performing work under this contractor;

3. tax revenues from Maryland based employees or locations, other than those that will be performing, o rused to perform, work under this contract.
Discussion of Maryland based employees or locations may be appropriate if the offeror makes some projection or quarantee of increased or retained presence based upon being awarded this contract. 

Examples of economic benefits to be derived from a contract may include any of the following.  For each factor identified below, identify the specific benefit and contractual commitments and provide a breakdown of expenditures in that category:

1. The contract dollars to be recycled into Maryland's economy in support of the contract, through the use of Maryland subcontractors, suppliers and joint venture partners; 
2. The number and types of jobs for Maryland residents resulting from the contract.  Indicate job classifications, number of employees in each classification and the aggregate payroll to which the contractor has committed, including contractual commitments at both rime and , if applicable, subcontract levels; 
3. Tax revenues to be generated from Maryland and its political subdivisions as a result of the contract.  Indicate tax category (sales taxes, payroll taxes, inventory taxes and estimated personal income taxes for new employees).  Provide a forecast of the total tax revenues resulting from the contact;
4. Subcontract dollars committed to Maryland small businesses and MBEs; and
5.  Other benefits to the Maryland economy which the Offeror promises will result from awarding the contact to the Offeror, including contractual commitments.  Describe the benefit, its value to the Maryland economy, and how it will result from, or because of the contract award.  Offerors may commit to benefits that are not directly attributable to the contract, but for which the contract award may serve as a catalyst or impetus. 
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: "“Maryland Economic Benefit Factors”.


	Q-11
	Provide the following enrollment history metrics as of January 1st of each year.
	 

	 
	2009
	 

	 
	Number of covered lives:
	      

	 
	Number of employer clients:
	      

	 
	Number of statewide public entity clients:
	      

	 
	2010
	 

	 
	Number of covered lives:
	      

	 
	Number of employer clients:
	      

	 
	Number of statewide public entity clients:
	      

	 
	2011
	 

	 
	Number of covered lives:
	      

	 
	Number of employer clients:
	      

	 
	Number of statewide public entity clients:
	      

	II. CLAIMS PROCESSING

	Q-12
	a) What is the location (city/state) of the claims processing center the Offeror will be utilizing for the State Plan? (Please note that this location cannot be offshore.)
	      

	 
	b) What is the annual claims volume for this location?
	      

	 
	c) How many years has this location been in operation?
	      

	 
	d) What is the turnover rate of claims processors for this location?
	      

	Q-13
	a)  Please identify any secondary claims processing location(s).
	      

	 
	b) Describe how these additional location(s) will support the primary location.
	      

	Q-14
	Describe the claims processing unit (organization, staffing and services) that would handle the State's account.
	      

	Q-15
	Please provide the following statistics for each calendar year.
	 

	 
	2009
	 

	 
	Number of appeals
	      

	 
	Average number of days between initial receipt and final resolution
	      

	 
	2010
	 

	 
	Number of appeals
	      

	 
	Average number of days between initial receipt and final resolution
	      

	
	2011 (January through April)

	
	Number of appeals
	      

	
	Average number of days between initial receipt and final resolution
	      

	Q-16
	Do you expect to make major changes to the service organization (e.g. moving to a different location, merging units, etc)?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If yes, please describe the changes and the expected timing.
	      

	Q-17
	How do you handle the provision of specialized services when there is limited access to care?
	      

	Q-18
	Describe the internal auditing protocols for your claims processing area.
	      

	III.   CUSTOMER SERVICE

	Q-19

	a) What is the location (city/state) of the customer service call center the Offeror will be utilizing for the State Plan? (Please note that this location cannot be offshore.)
	      

	 
	b) How many years has this location been in operation?
	      

	 
	c) What is the turnover rate of CSRs for this location?
	      

	Q-20
	a) Please identify any secondary customer service call center location(s).
	      

	 
	b) Describe how these additional location(s) will support the primary location.
	      

	Q-21
	Describe the customer service unit (organization, staffing and services) that would handle the State's account.
	      

	Q-22
	Briefly describe the training program in general as well as the specific training that each associate receives to prepare to manage the State's benefit. Include length of time it takes to go from training to CSR.
	      

	Q-23
	What are customer service hours of operation? 
	      

	Q-24
	How do you track and monitor phone service on an account-specific basis?
	      

	Q-25
	a)
Is there an available opt-out to a live representative at any time during an automated voice response?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	
	b)
Does the automated voice response system provide the estimated wait time until the live operator will pick up the call?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	Q-26
	Provide your phone service standard versus actual results for 2009, 2010 and January through April 2011 for the primary customer service center proposed for this contract.
	      

	 
	Average speed to answer
	 

	 
	Phone service standard
	      

	 
	2009 Actual
	      

	 
	2010 Actual
	      

	
	2011 Actual (January – April)
	      

	 
	Call abandonment rate
	 

	 
	Phone service standard
	      

	 
	2009 Actual
	      

	 
	2010 Actual
	      

	
	2011 Actual (January – April)
	      

	 
	Percent of calls resolved on the first contact
	 

	 
	Phone service standard
	      

	 
	2009 Actual
	      

	 
	2010 Actual
	      

	
	2011 Actual (January – April)
	      

	Q-27
	Please provide samples of communication materials (including any electronic media) to be distributed by the Contractor to all eligible participants informing them of the opportunity to purchase Long Term Care insurance including, but not limited to, education about the need for LTC insurance, the coverages available, and procedure for enrolling.  
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Sample Communications Materials".

	Q-28
	Please provide copies of your application forms and any health statements that would be required for each participant.
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Sample Application and Health Statement Forms".

	Q-29
	How does your customer service system support and provide access to individuals with disabilities and individuals with limited English speaking abilities.  Address in particular deaf and blind participants as well as individuals who primarily speak Spanish.
	 

	Q-30
	Do you expect to make major changes to the service organization (e.g. moving to a different location, merging units, etc)?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If yes, please describe the changes and the expected timing.
	      

	Q-31
	Do you expect to make major changes to the products being offered by your organization?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	
	If yes, please describe the changes and the expected timing.
	     

	Q-32
	Provide your standard turnaround time in Business Days to Process an Application for Insurance
	      

	 
	Guaranteed Issue Application
	 

	 
	Inside State of Maryland
	      

	 
	Outside State of Maryland
	      

	 
	Underwritten Application
	 

	 
	Inside State of Maryland
	      

	 
	Outside State of Maryland
	      

	Q-33
	Provide an outline of your proposed communication plan. Base your communications plan on the assumption that access to employees will be primarily through benefit fairs during open enrollment and via mail and email communications.  Please supply samples of communication materials that would be given to various classes of plan participants.
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Communication Plan".

	Q-34
	The State may require modification or creation of new reports. Please provide samples of your standard reports.
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Standard Reports".

	Q-35
	a) Provide a copy of the latest customer satisfaction survey your organization has conducted, including results.
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Customer Satisfaction Survey".

	 
	b) How was the survey instrument developed?
	      

	 
	c) Do you use an independent outside vendor to conduct the survey? If so, who?
	      

	 
	d) How are recipients to the survey selected?
	      

	IV.  QUALITY IMPROVEMENT MANAGEMENT

	Q-36
	Please indicate whether your organization's  Quality Improvement (QI) work plan, or schedule of activities, includes the following:
	 

	 
	a) Objectives, scope, and planned projects or activities for the year.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	b) Planned monitoring of previously identified issues, including tracking of issues over time.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	c) Planned evaluation of the QI program.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	V.  PLAN PROVISIONS AND COVERAGE

	Q-37

	Do you provide coverage at no additional charge for services in addition to the following: coverage for licensed skilled, intermediate or custodial nursing homes; home health and adult day care services; in-patient and at-home hospice care; assisted living facilities; personal care nursing, habilitation and rehabilitation; social services, case management and other assistive technology; and respite care services?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If yes, please list and describe the additional services covered.
	      

	Q-38
	Regarding all classes of eligible participants, is there an age limit for those applying for coverage?
	      

	Q-39
	What are the underwriting requirements for each classification of participant?
	      

	Q-40
	Is "Short-form" underwriting available for eligible participants requiring underwriting?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	Q-41
	Under what conditions will you accept participants from the State's current plan?
	      

	Q-42
	Explain how your coverage works for those participants who are working or residing outside of the United States.
	      

	Q-43
	a) Do you allow family members to continue coverage if the employee terminates coverage or employment?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	b) Will family members continue to pay current rates?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	Q-44
	Describe your lifetime maximum formula with examples.  Provide an example of how the lifetime benefit is calculated when the policy includes an inflation protector.  If the maximum lifetime benefit does not apply to all covered services, which services are limited?
	      

	Q-45
	Describe your elimination period in detail.  How are the days counted?  Do they have to be consecutive?  What documentation is required? Are days of service/expense required? What documentation will the participant receive?
	      

	Q-46

	a) If your plan includes a pre-existing condition exclusion/limitation, provide details on how pre-existing conditions are treated in the policy, including information regarding satisfaction of the elimination period as it relates to the pre-existing condition. 
	      

	 
	b) Can pre-existing conditions be covered at any time if the claim begins during the pre-existing period?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	c) How is the beginning of the claim determined for purposes of the pre-existing condition clause?
	      

	Q-47
	Describe your plan's nonforfeiture provision.
	      

	Q-48
	a) Describe your plan's compound automatic inflation option benefit. Include in your description how this benefit works while a participant is in claim status.
	      

	Q-49
	Does your plan include a periodic inflation benefit?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If so, please describe, including underwriting requirements.
	      

	Q-50
	Does your plan include coverage for services provided by a continuing care or life-care retirement community?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	Q-51
	Does your plan include a premium "grace period" for direct billed participants?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If so, please describe in detail.
	      

	Q-52
	Does you plan include an appeals process if benefits are denied?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If so, please describe in detail.
	      

	Q-53
	Does your plan include a Restoration of Benefits provision? 
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If so, please describe in detail.
	      

	Q-54
	Does your plan include a Return of Premium upon death benefit? 
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If so, please describe in detail.
	      

	Q-55

	Does your plan include a Transition of Care benefit?  If so, please describe in detail. 
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If so, please describe in detail.
	      

	Q-57
	Does your plan include an Alternate Plan of Care benefit?  If so, please describe in detail.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If so, please describe in detail.
	      

	Q-58
	Does your plan include an Information and Referral Services benefit?  If so, please describe in detail.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	 If so, please describe in detail.
	      

	Q-59
	Does your plan include a Waiver of Premium provision?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	 If so, please provide details on how your waiver of premium provision is administered.
	      

	Q-60
	Please describe your plan's portability feature.
	      

	Q-61
	a) Describe any Coordination of Benefits provisions that your policy may have.  If included in the policy, indicate what plans will be coordinated with the long-term care policy.
	      

	 
	b) Please describe in detail how the long-term care policy waiting period and payment formula are calculated if the policy is secondary.
	      

	Q-62
	a) Describe all policy exclusions in detail.
	      

	 
	b) Are there policy exclusions for employees who may become disabled due to countries in civil conflict, war or through acts of terrorism?
	      

	Q-63
	Is your plan guaranteed renewable?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	Q-64

	a) What are the criteria for determining benefit eligibility? Please address functional and cognitive impairment separately. 
	      

	
	b) What information is required by the attending physician, and what assessments are required by your organization, and at whose expense? 
	      

	 
	c) What is the particular skill level required to complete the assessment (e.g., geriatrician)
	      

	Q-65
	Describe the process used to determine ability or inability to perform each ADL.
	      

	Q-66
	a) What criteria are used to measure the need for supervision and monitoring of people with cognitive and other mental impairments?
	      

	 
	b) How do you measure the service needs of people with cognitive and other impairments?
	      

	Q-67
	a) Does your plan provide coverage for informal caregivers, e.g., family members? 
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	b) Please explain how the use of informal caregivers may be covered.
	      

	Q-68
	When benefits are approved, how often is re-certification required?
	      

	Q-69
	What is your acceptance rate for underwritten applications?
	      

	Q-70
	Describe your appeals process for rejected applicants.
	      

	Q-71
	Describe your process for making up missed payroll deductions.
	      

	Q-72
	a) Describe the process for transferring an insured from the payroll deducted group plan to a direct-billed plan. 
	      

	 
	b) Are there any circumstances in which a participant would not be able to retain coverage on an individual basis?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If so, please describe.
	      

	Q-73
	a) Describe the process of how an insured applies for benefits.      
	      

	 
	b) Are physical exams or interviews normally required?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	c) If so, who conducts the exam or interviews, and at whose expense?
	      

	 
	d) Is there a maximum time period claimants are allowed to submit a claim from the date of occurrence?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	e) If so, what is the time period?
	      

	Q-74
	Please provide copies of all required forms the insured, physician and/or facility needs to complete to file a claim.
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Plan Forms".

	Q-75
	What is the average turnaround time for the approval of a claim?
	      

	Q-76
	a) Are benefit payments made directly to the insured/patient, or can they be assigned to a family member or provider? 
	      

	 
	b) What circumstances would allow benefit payments to be made to a family member?
	      

	Q-77
	a) Do you offer case management?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If so, please describe.
	      

	 
	b)  Is it voluntary or mandatory?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	c) Do you or another entity perform it?
	      

	 
	d) What are the qualifications of your case managers?
	      

	 
	e) What training do they undergo?
	      

	Q-78
	Under what conditions may a participant increase or decrease their daily or monthly benefit levels?
	      

	Q-79
	Under what conditions can a participant add a nonforfeiture benefit after coverage is in effect?
	      

	Q-80
	Under what conditions may a participant increase or decrease their lifetime maximum duration?
	      

	Q-81
	What performance standards do you currently monitor?
	      

	Q-82
	a) Describe your process for handling complaints and requests for customer service.
	      

	 
	b) How quickly do you respond to complaints and to requests from participants?
	      

	VI.   HIPAA COMPLIANCE

	Q-83
	Is the organization compliant with all applicable HIPAA administrative simplification rules?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	Q-84

	a) What practices and policies have you implemented to ensure the confidentiality of all confidential information, including protected health information as defined by the HIPAA privacy rule, member information, or other sensitive information of the State and its plan participants? 
	      

	 
	b) How often do you update your HIPAA policies and procedures?
	      

	Q-85
	Please identify and describe all breaches of HIPAA privacy and security provisions within the last 18 months.
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: HIPAA Privacy and Security Breaches".

	Q-86
	a) Please describe how the HI-TECH Act provisions concerning the receipt of payment in exchange for PHI or data and marketing communications will impact communications and initiatives by your organization concerning formulary compliance or use of medications.  
	      

	 
	b) Explain how your organization pays for such communications and education initiatives and how that might be impacted by the HI-TECH Act provisions.
	      

	VII.  INTERNET TOOLS

	Q-87
	Will plan members have access to a State dedicated website, which contains the following:
	 

	 
	a) Access to Member Services;
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	b) Access to plan benefit information;
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	c) Access to self-help information;
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	d) Plan inquiries;
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	e) Other (please specify).
	      

	VIII. ELIGIBILITY

	Q-88
	Please describe the eligibility system that will be used to keep track of the State's eligibility files, including:
	      

	 
	a) System "trade name"
	      

	 
	b) System organization
	      

	 
	c) Date eligibility system was put in place
	      

	 
	d) Number of system upgrades since inception
	      

	 
	e) Annual budget and planned system improvements for the hardware and software used in providing the services.
	      

	IX. IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM / TRANSITION

	Q-89
	Please discuss your procedures and processes for handling the following during the transition period:
	 

	 
	a) Transition of care
	      

	 
	b) Employee communications regarding change in administrators.
	      

	Q-90
	Implementation Plan
	 

	 
	a) Name of the person with overall responsibility for planning, supervising and implementing the program for the State of Maryland.
	      

	 
	b) Title
	      

	 
	c) What other duties, if any, will this person have during implementation?  Please include the number and size of other accounts for which this person will be responsible during the same time period.
	      

	 
	d) What percentage of this person's time will be devoted to the State of Maryland account during the implementation process?
	      

	 
	e) Please provide an organizational chart identifying the names, area of expertise, functions, and reporting relationships of key people directly responsible for implementing the State's account.   In addition, resumes of these individuals should be included.
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Implementation Team Organizational Chart".

	 
	f) Provide a detailed implementation plan that clearly demonstrates the Offeror's ability to meet the State of Maryland's requirements to have a fully functioning program in place and operable on July 1, 2012 as described in the RFP Section 3.4: Project Milestones and Due Dates.  This implementation plan should include a list of specific implementation tasks/transition protocols and a time-table for initiation and completion of such tasks, beginning with the contract award and continuing through the effective date of operation (July 1, 2012).  The implementation plan should be specific about requirements for information transfer as well as any services or assistance required from the State during implementation. 
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Implementation Plan".

	Q-91
	Do you anticipate any major transition issues during implementation?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	 
	If yes, please describe.
	      

	X.  ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT

	Q-92
	Describe the organization and structure of the account service team that will support the State of Maryland. Include the rationale for this structure and the ways in which it is particularly responsive to the State's needs and goals.
	      

	Q-93
	a) Name of the person with overall responsibility for planning, supervising and performing account services for the State of Maryland.
	      

	 
	b) Title
	      

	 
	c) Where will the account manger be located?
	      

	 
	d) What other duties, if any, does this person have?  Please include the number and size of other accounts for which this person is responsible.
	      

	 
	e) What percentage of this person's time will be devoted to the State of Maryland account?
	      

	 

	f) Please provide an organizational chart identifying the names, functions and reporting relationships of key people directly responsible for account support services to the State.  It should also document how many account executives and group services representatives will work full-time on the State's account and how many will work part-time on the State's account.  
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Account Management Team Organizational Chart".

	 
	g) Describe account management support, including the mechanisms and processes in place to allow State of Maryland personnel to communicate with account service representatives, hours of operation; types of inquiries that can be handled by account service representatives; and a brief explanation of information available on-line.  The State of Maryland requires identification of an account services manager to respond to inquiries and problems, and a description of how the Offeror's customer service and other support staff will respond to subscriber or client inquiries and problems.  
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Account Management Support".

	Q-94
	Please provide a bio of each team member, including length of time with your organization and job(s) held while with your organization.
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: Account Team Biographies".

	Q-95
	Will this team be responsible for implementing the State's account?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	XI. OTHER

	Q-96
	In responding to the requirements outlined in Section 3 and Attachment G of this RFP, the Offeror shall in an orderly and concise manner address how its proposed services will meet the requirements in Section 3.3 Scope of Work, in the same order in which the sections are described in the RFP. Do NOT duplicate information.   If a response is fully addressed as part of the completed response to part of Attachment G and the Offeror has no additional information to provide in responding to a specific requirement of Section 3, an Offeror should state that and cross-reference to the appropriate part of its submission of Attachment G.
	Label as "Response Attachment G-5: "Scope of Work".
 

	 
	In MS Word format (or provided as a PDF), the Offeror shall respond to each requirement outlined in Sections 3.3 of this RFP. Each subsection and requirement outlined in Section 3.3 must be addressed, even if only to confirm compliance and note that the Offeror’s proposal is fully addressed in Attachment G. If the State is seeking Offeror agreement to a requirement, the Offeror shall state agreement or disagreement.
  
As stated above, any exception to a term or condition may result in having the proposal deemed unacceptable or classified as not reasonably susceptible of being selected for award.  Any paragraph that responds to a work requirement shall include an explanation of how the work will be done.
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